
Rt. 12, ereeeriek, Md. 21701 

1/7/75 

Deputy erchivest POIA Lena. 
The aatioeal Archives 
Washington, D.C. 4;408 

Dear Sir, 

This appeal is fro& recollection, full ucceae to my files being impeded by 
Phlebitis, a condition I have had for some months and known to others at the National 
Archives. However, I belieee that froe your owe records the test of ideetifiability 
is easily net as from ny  foleowing description. I constitute each nenerespense after 
much more than the time permitted by tee law to be sem denial at it is from snah and 
every one of these denialsthat I herewith appeal 

Overthe yaears, once it became apparent that my research and writing do not con-
firm to official positions and preeonceptions, there have been inordinate ,one un- 
neceseary delays in responding at all to my requests. It1amd of itself this has effectively 
deaead ee py rights under the law. 

Many,many monthiago, when there had been no response to a large number of requests, 
I wrote Dr. Rhoads and told him that this left ea no choice but to /evoke the provisions 
of 1001A where normally it would and should not be neoessary. I than asked that each of 
any requests and those to follow bekonsidered as under the provisions of this law. 

As czauples of thoeaey I cite shy inability to thin day to learn whothor or not 
I have been supplied with several requests I have made, for all formerly withheld or 
claaeieioa doeumenta by or withhold ey the CIA; all deoenente declassified begetlaine in 
1972; and all documents declassified thereafter. After sake, clearly not ail, wore sent 
to as I wrote and apedified that these requvete had not burin east and, still ender the 
provisions of the law, asked that they be met. To this day this has not been done and I 
have no recollection of anything that caa be called a re:4=1)3n. ieter the leeeo of moethe.  

Meanwhile, having been effectively and I think sirs record the clear, deliberately 
been denied what I requested and paid for in advance, I regularly hear others making 
refereed,* in public to what I had requested, had peed for and have to thin day not 
been provided. 

It has reached the point of ridioulouaness where I have not received any response 
to my inquiry of eoathe  ago, have I buem eueeliod with ell/ that was declaaeified beeline 
ning in t972. 

When Mies Jena Smith fleally, on November 18, got around to preteeding to 
respond to three letters the earliest of vbich wan written Ocyober 9 and when I have and 
long have had this standing, prepaid request for ela released doceeeees, she actually 
said of a few, "Copies of these records have not esimeanoseient previously been sent you 
because we were not sure you would .:ant them." Well, to this eay 1  have not received them. 
And when I have this standing, prepaid request for etweeageishe added, It there are any 
other documents bf which you have hoard that are of interest to you, we will be pleated 
to receive your request for copies of theme"When ay request is all-inclusive and long- 
seanding? 

To this day there ban been no response to ny question, have I received all of the 
A.972 declassification, all of the CIA document., and all eubasquently deolae4fied. I know 
that the copies supplied of the 1972 declassification are not all. Mis Smith could not be 
more specific in admitting that I was not supplied with documeete of ehian eke had kaowieage. 

Thies leaves no no choice. I  herewith appeal frog the denial of each and every request 
since uy litter to Dr. Rhoade of which copies have not been supplied. And I think you should 
know that *hare you have written other agencies, I stile have no real Agt1=4.7Sincerele, 

Harold leisberg 


